

#### Contact

**Phone** 817-505-8244

Email billbrooks@ibrooks.com

Website www.ibrooks.com

LinkedIn linkedin.com/in/bill-brooks-55b57136/

#### **Technical Expertise**

- Audacity
- Pro Tools
- EQ
- Normalization
- Noise Reduction
- Noise Floor
- Breath reduction
- Plosive correction
- D-Clicker
- Compression
- Peak optimization
- Amplification
- RMS

#### **Studio Specs**

- DAW: Audacity
- DAW: Pro Tools
- Source Connect
- Sennheiser 416 condenser microphone
- Universal Audio Apollo Twin X interface device
- Beyerdynamic DT 770 Pro 230 OHM Headphones
- Professional grade Acoustic Sound Proofing

#### Accents

- Danish
- British
- Mexican
- Southern
- General American

# **Bill Brooks**

**VO Resume/Credits** 

### Profile

Bill Brooks is a master storyteller. Bill is a voiceover artist, audiobook narrator, singer, emcee, mentor, coach to aspiring and experienced voiceover artists and audiobook narrators, and professional demo producer. As a 40+ year veteran Voice-Over Talent and Audiobook Narrator, he serves clients worldwide. Bill is recognized as a leading voiceover mentor and coach. He has 14+ years of experience coaching aspiring voice talent as a professional voiceover coach for Such a Voice. In addition, Bill curated and taught a course in Voice Acting & Audiobook Narration as an adjunct professor at TCC for 4 years. Beyond being a voiceover artist, audiobook narrator, and voiceover coach, he is the proud owner and President of Word Power Productions, LLC and is currently the emcee for The Blue Gate Performing Arts Center. Mr. Brooks lives in Texas, is the father of 3 sons and 1 daughter, and enjoys being a grandfather and great grandfather.

#### **Experience**

#### Jan 2021–Present

#### Emcee & Producer at The Blue Gate Performing Arts Center

Professional Master of Ceremonies, guiding the audience through the proceedings and ensuring a smooth and engaging experience. Welcoming and introducing speakers, performers, or segments of the event to the audience. Establishing and maintaining the desired atmosphere or mood for the event, whether it's formal, casual, lively, or serious. Interacting with the audience to keep them interested and involved, such as through humor, anecdotes, or crowd interaction. Seamlessly transitioning between different parts of the event, ensuring continuity. Keeping the event on schedule by managing time effectively and adhering to the planned agenda. Communicating important information, updates, or announcements related to the event. Being flexible and able to adapt to changes in real-time, ensuring a smooth and enjoyable experience for both participants and the audience. Playing a crucial role in orchestrating the flow of events and creating a positive and memorable experience for all involved. As a producer, I oversee the planning, coordination, and execution of various elements involved in creating a performance or broadcast, ensuring smooth production of the show from conception to completion.

#### Jan 2010-Present

#### Voiceover Coach | Producer | Home Studio Advisory Coach at Such a Voice

Provides guidance and training to individuals looking to develop or enhance their skills in voiceover work. Offer personalized instruction to help clients master techniques such as vocal modulation, pacing, tone, and delivery. Assist in refining script interpretation and character development, tailoring coaching to suit various voiceover niches, including commercials, animation, narration, and more.

### **Education**

Editing Podcasts with Audacity, Pro Tools, and Reaper Skill Share - May 2023 Fundamentals of Voiceover The Voice Shop - May 2023 Narration for Audiobooks The Voice Shop - Sep 2018 Audiobook Editing and Mastering Whole Story Audio - Aug 2016 New Mexico State University 1969-1971 Northwest Bible College 1971-1973 Unity School of Christianity 1974-Present

#### <u>Skills</u>

Audio Media Specialist Voiceover Artist Singer Emcee Audiobook Narrator Voiceover Coach Demo Producer Podcast Producer/Editor Audiobook Producer/Editor Mentor Author Adjunct Professor

### VO Credits

### 2023

- QSI Semiconductors/Narration
- The Q Factor/Narration
- Doug Church Production/Radio Commercial
- Keynote Productions/Radio Commercial
- RFD TV/Regional Broadcast TV
- JP Stone Bank/Local Radio
   Commercial
- Permian Chevrolet/Regional TV
   Commercial

Plays a crucial role in honing the craft of aspiring or experienced voiceover artists, equipping them with the tools and knowledge needed to succeed in the competitive world of voice acting.

#### Jan 2016–Present

#### Managing Partner - Word Power Productions, LLC

Specializing in The Power of Words: Audio Production/Mastering, Voice Technique Coaching and Demo Production, Audiobook Narration, Production, and Distribution. Skills used: Audiobook editing, Mixing and Mastering Audio, Proofing Audio, applying filters and plugins to audio, complete audiobook editing and post- production.

#### Audiobook Narrator - Freelance & Contracted

Professional audiobook narrator with experience narrating the following genres: Arts & Entertainment, Biographies & Memoirs, Business & Careers, Computers & Technology, Education & Learning, Health & Wellness, History, Literature & Fiction, Money & Finance, Mystery, Thriller, & Suspense, Politics & Social Sciences, Relationships, Parenting, & Personal Development, Religion & Spirituality, Romance, Science Fiction & Fantasy, and more.

#### Voice Over Artist - Freelance & Contracted

Professional voice over artist specializing in a variety of voice over genres including commercials, narrations, eLearning, online advertisements, explainer videos, corporate narrations, promotional videos, website advertisements, and audiobooks.

#### Podcast Producer/Editor - Word Power Studios

Podcast editing, Mixing and Mastering Audio, Proofing Audio, creating intros, outros, and adding music tracks to audio, applying filters and plugins to audio, podcast post-production.

2022

- Danbi TV/NarrationThe Country Network/Regional
- TV Commercial
- Rugged Trade/Local Radio
   Commercial
- Southeast Redimix/Non-Broadcast
- Hybridge Dental/Regional TV Commercial
- Permian Chevrolet/ Regional TV Commercial
- Carlsbad Motor Company/Local Radio Commercial
- Genesis Endeavors/Regional TV
   Commercial

#### 2021

- Willcross seed/Local Radio
   Commercial
- Texas Roadhouse/National TV
   Commercial
- Colorado Ford Dealers/Regional TV Commercial
- James Avery Jewelry/Regional TV Commercial
- California Pizza Kitchen/National Radio Commercial
- Ross Hyden Motors/Local TV Commercial

### 2020

- Audiocourse: Bank Management
   UK/eLearning
- Song for Christmas/Internet
   Advertising
- Power Wash System/Explainer Video
- Dangers of Vaping/Promotional Video
- Community TV 30/Regional TV Commercial
- Our Stance `23/Business
   Presentation
- Event Announcements/Non-Broadcast
- Recruitment/Promotional Video
- Esti and Co/Animation Cartoon
- Cloud/Promotional Video
- U.S. Senator Ed Foreman/Narration

#### 2017

- EZ Pawn Shop/Local TV Commercial
- Razorback Motorcycle/Local TV Commercial
- Rainforests/Documentary Narration
- King TV 30/Local TV Commercial
- Sun Cooling Road Map/Website Video
- Phlebotomy Learning Modules/eLearning
- UPSers.com Transformation Video/Promotional Video
- Convention Announcements/Non-Broadcast
- Boeing Heritage Video/Promotional Video
- Vermont/Promotional Video
- Skin Care/Website Video

### **Audiobook Credits**

#### 2023

- The Recovery Warrior
- Stampede Canyon

### 2017

- How to Let God Solve Your Problems
- Deadly Mail Order Brides: A Will Cannon, Bounty Hunter, Western Adventure Novel
- Small Business
- El Chapo Guzman: His Life of Crime
- Ride On
- Cimarron Frost, Bounty Hunter
- Jonathan Smyth Cowboy Sleuth: The Case of the Screaming Tunnel
- American Memories
- Apache Pass

#### 2019

- Kay Jewelers/Regional TV
   Commercial
- Desalination Project/Corporate
   Narration
- Cooler Smart Screen Ads/Kiosk
   Non-Broadcast
- Sun Phases/Internet Advertising
- Night Owl CPAP/Internet Advertising
- Space Travel/Documentary
   Narration
- Annual Report/Business
   Presentation
- Vape Shop Digital/Internet Advertising
- Century 21 Real Estate/Website
   Video
- Car Spots/Local TV Commercial
- White Memorial Hospital/Narration
- Gateway Church/Narration

#### 2018

- Think Tank/National TV Commercial
- Mnemonic Shout/National TV Commercial
- The Amazon/Documentary
   Narration
- Driving a Car/eLearning
- Pretzel Bread/Website Video
  Medical Disclaimer/Internet Advertising
- TRG Apple/Internet Advertising
- Instructions for Steam
   Cleaner/Website Video
- Digital 10/Internet Advertising
- Sonnets/Website Video
- Doc and Marty Promo/Promos and Imaging
- Be Wise/eLearning
- Texas Lotto/Regional TV Commercial

#### 2016

- Luxury Home Tour/Promotional Video
- PSA/National Radio Commercial
- Carbon Emissions/Explainer Video
- The Power of the Bear: A Look at the History of Russian Nuclear Weapons/eLearning
- Irv Studios/Internet Advertisement
- Revolution Vacuum/National TV Commercial
- Bella Vista/Internet Advertising
- RV Super Center/Regional TV Commercial

#### 2022

The Challenge of Smoke Wade

#### 2018

- Texit
- Under the Grassy
   Knoll: A JFK novella
- The Basin

#### 2016

- Shotgun Groom
- Generations

#### 2020

- Texas Ranger
- As All My Fathers Were
- The Circle of Good
- The Most Expensive Mistress in Jefferson County

#### 2019

- The Law of Attraction Guide
- Outlaws: A Western
   Adventure
- The Magnitude of the Cross: Understanding the New Birth
- The Cut of Pride

#### 2015

- MASH: An Army Surgeon in Korea
- Discovering Texas History

#### 2012

- North Star Bay
- Making Sense Out of Death

### **Theater Credits**

### 2020

 The Promise – Peter – Texas Amphitheater Glen Rose, TX

#### 2014

- The Danish Scheme
- Rather Shorts: Six Short Tales of Crime in a Small Texas Town
- The God Point
- Awesome Possum Family Band
- Why Am I So Happy?
- Descending Gods

- 2013
- The Tiger Cruise
- Growing Through Grief, 3rd Edition

- 2019
- His Life The Musical Narrator/Peter – International Tour/35 countries – 2007-2019
- His Life The Musical Narrator Apollo Theater New York
- Scrooge Scrooge Artisan Center Theater

## The Buddy Holly Story – Stage

Director – Artisan Center Theater

2018

### 2016

- The Civil War Captain Lochran Artisan Center Theater
- The Hiding Place Casper Ten Boom – Artisan Center Theater
- Annie Get Your Gun Pawnee Bill Casa Manana Ft. Worth, TX